Yoon, Laura

From: David Tirman [dtirman@jmaventureslic.com]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Smith, Laura

Subject: RE: Remaining Homewood Data Requests

Per discussion.

DAVID A. TIRMAN AIA
Executive Vice President
JMA Ventures, LLC

P.O. Box 3938

Truckee, CA. 96160

T: (530) 582-6085

M: (530) 386-1907

F: (530) 582-1851

E: dtirman@jmaventuresllc.com

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for
the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all
copies of the communication.

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:Ismith@jsanet.com]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 1:28 PM

To: David Tirman

Subject: RE: Remaining Homewood Data Requests

Yes, the call in number is 1-571-281-2578 and the pass code is 709461. Thanks so much, talk to you soon!

Laura

From: David Tirman [mailto:dtirman@jmaventureslic.com]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 1:26 PM

To: Smith, Laura

Subject: RE: Remaining Homewood Data Requests

Yes. Is there a call-in number?

DAVID A. TIRMAN AIA
Executive Vice President
JMA Ventures, LLC

P.O. Box 3938

Truckee, CA. 96160

T: (530) 582-6085

M: (530) 386-1907

F: (530) 582-1851

E: dtirman@jmaventureslic.com





